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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf 

of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 1:21 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: *  * The 8th and Final Denver Showroom Update is Online! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Final Denver Showroom Update! 

 

 Denver Showroom #8 is online, and this huge showroom update introduces 

over two dozen of the finest specimens from the Denver Show. This is the 

final Denver Showroom and I invite everyone to browse the offering and 

enjoy the beautiful specimens. Here's a look at some of what's available....  
 

* More incredible Calcites from the Dawson Calcite Collection * 

* Gorgeous Fluorite and Azurite specimens from Morocco * 

* Super aesthetic Native Silver with Acanthite from the Hongda Mine *  

* A couple of really sweet Erongo Aquamarine with Schorl combos * 

* Fluorite from the Hilton Mine in England * 

* Classic specimen of Native Wire Silver from Kongsberg * 

* Reddish-orange Quartz cluster from Russia * 

* Stilbite "bow-tie" on Apophyllite from India * 

* Superb Elmwood combination specimen * 

* Gorgeous Amethyst crystals on matrix from Brandberg * 

* Gorgeous dark red Spessartine Garnet plate from China * 

* Spangolite with Azurite from the Jean Baptiste Mine in Greece * 

* Large Sulfur crystal on Calcite from Michigan * 

* Dazzling specimen of Mimetite from San Pedro Corralitos * 
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* Fine plate of Scheelite crystals with Fluorite from Pingwu * 

* Orange Selenite crystal cluster from Naica, Mexico * 

 

and MUCH, much more! 

   

Denver 2014 Showroom #8 

  

* Thank you for making us your choice for the Finest Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

New Denver Show Mineral Auction Next Week! 

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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